Donna Johnson

———

From: Blake Denning <blake@denningcontracting.com>

Sent: Tuesday, October 1, 2024 11:57 AM

To: Donna Johnson

Subject: Re: 494 Antioch Church Rd

Attachments: Appointment of Lien Agent Details - LiensNC Lien Service.pdf

See below. | am ready to pick up anytime. Just let me know when it’s ready and | will head up to pay fees
and pick up. Thanks,

Building Cost: $760:006-Fotat-Cestet BritdingandFrades) S| 00
Electrical Cost: $105,000.00

Mechanical Cost: $93,000.00
Plumbing Cost: $21,000.00

On Oct 1, 2024, at 11:14 AM, Donna Johnson <djohnson@harnett.org> wrote:

Good morning, Blake. Just letting you know the plans are all approved for the
new building addition on Antioch Church. Butlam in need of the job costs on
the building application and the lien agent. Once | receive that, | can create
other permits and sell them to you when you are ready.

Sincerely,

Donna Johnson

Project Coordinator / Customer Service Rep.
Development Services
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(810) 814-6431 ] diohnson@harnett.org

420 McKinney Parkway (physical) | PO Box 65 (mailing) | Lillington, NC 27546

https://www.harnett. ora/permits/
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